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November 1, 2010

Ms. Linda Roberts
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Dear Director Roberts:

In response to your memo of October 14, 2010, regarding Docket No. 405, the matter
has been reviewed by the Department of Public Safety’s Bureau of Infrastructure and
Communications, Connecticut Telecommunications System (CTS) Unit.

We have no objections to the application for the facility located at 422 Rockville Road,
or 81 James Road, Voluntown, Connecticut.

Sincerely,

ames M. Thomas
COMMISSIONER

1111 Country Club Road
Middletown, CT 68457
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